STUDENT SENATE MINUTES June 13, 2023

Senate President Santiago Perez called the Senate meeting to order at 7:08 pm and announced that the meeting may be filmed or audio recorded and may be available to the public. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

ROLL CALL:

Roll was called and quorum was established with a total of 62 senators present.

Not there for roll call:

- Athay
- Cable
- Hartnett
- Leavengood
- Leitao
- Rodriguez
- Wilson

PUBLIC COMMENT:

- Senator Wood-Barron:
 - Since being sworn in, I've really struggled finding my place in this chamber.
 - I am nothing like those who really want to be involved in politics beyond this.
 - Above all things, I am an artist.
 - In an unconventional manner, I want to ask the chamber to reflect on the reason why you are here today.
 - For the rest of the meeting, I want you to think about why you are here.
 - o I'm here on behalf of visual arts students who have to change majors because they could not afford to pay for their supplies for class projects.
 - I'm here for Cassie Urbenz, who worked super hard in their last term to help benefit their constituents.
 - I'm currently working on a bill that would offer a free arts pantry for students on campus.
 - If you have any questions, recommendations, want to sponsor, or just want to read the bill in general before submission, meet me after this meeting.
 - o I'm here for everybody, and I really want to be there for the arts.
- Ronin Lupien:
 - Happy pride month.
 - o I work on Understand UFSG.
 - For those of you who will soon be Summer B senators or Fall senators, I just wanted you to know who I am.

• Cassie Urbenz:

- I wanted to bring forward some concerns I have as someone who cares about the importance of intellectual property.
- o In November, I applied for SGI Assistant Vice Chair of Marketing.
- Once I was approved, I was stoked to get to work and create a brand that would elevate SGI in new ways.
- o I noticed a Florida Blue Key Post that looked similar to my work.
- It seems as though it completely copies the elements of my SGI brand: font, colors, etc.
- I don't remember receiving an email from Florida Blue Key or any other associates asking to use my intellectual property.
- Who thought it was okay to steal someone's work? How did people recognize this branding and say nothing?
- I strongly encourage those in the room to speak up in the future when they see things like this.
- I really pride myself in accessibility and would have been more than happy to help Florida Blue Key.
- Creativity is something that I love sharing with the world.
- It makes it seem as though my work was only an accessory and not my passion and drive.
- o I just want to make sure that you are all educated on the matter.

Senator Rassel:

- I am a District D Senator and the RecSports liaison.
- Laura expressed her dissatisfaction with how this chamber handled itself in the last meeting regarding what was spoken about with her and the overall back and forth.
- In the future, let's try to avoid this.
- We had a good discussion about extended hours as well as surveying current employees and the possibility of having a pilot program.
- I brought up some initiatives I heard from constituents.
- She also expressed great interest and willingness in hosting a senate meeting at Southwest Rec.
- Please reach out to me with any questions or ideas.

• Senator Bowman:

- I want to express how happy I am about the executive order we received in recognition of pride month.
- I'd like to discuss the recent dysfunction of the R&A committee.
- We could allow senators to choose their replacement.
- I would like to turn public attention to initiative.

- I and a few others have been working on creating an LGBTQ+ celebration space on campus that would be visible to those visiting campus.
- We have been gaining the support of many student organizations; we've also received fiscal support from our CEO and Queer Nation and we hope to receive more funding.
- I am offering a resolution calling for the creation of this celebration space.
- In case we don't make it to committee reports tonight, I wanted to thank Dr. Ria for making the first department to support mental health care committees.

• Student Body President Green:

- o I wanted to write some legislation recognizing June as Pride month.
- I hope this executive order can provide some support for these communities.
- I've had to get creative in terms of getting some of the initiatives that I want to get done with only five people in the executive branch.
- I got a couple of the main points in the platform I want to get done, such as providing free condoms for students in dorms as well as providing yoga materials for students in terms of wellness.
- I want to formally apologize to the majority of the Change Caucus.
- I understand that some of you want these executive nominations approved.
- o If you feel uncomfortable, I urge you to look at the voter record.
- It is your name, your beliefs, and your opinions that are on the voter records.
- o If I haven't received any concerns, I assume there are no concerns.
- It is now the eighth week that I'm coming here and asking humbly to please approve these executive nominations if you don't have any concerns about them.
- How do you expect to have all these events and programming when there's nobody to do it? I can't do it all by myself.
- That's not feasible for any college student to do.
- I am humbly begging at this point for you to approve these nominees.
- I see how many of the freshmen at Preview that want to get involved, and we normally have assistant director applications out by this point.
- It's about what is going on for students outside of senate who want to be involved and haven't had that opportunity.

• Nathaniel Pelton:

- I wanted to speak on a couple issues that I've seen occurring in this chamber.
- This past weekend, I had the opportunity to serve as the clerk for the Replacement
 & Agenda committee.
- The partisan gridlock that I have witnessed over the past weeks that I've been gone has been miserable.
- The decisions that were made in R&A were clearly predetermined.
- I find it funny that the Student Body President stands up here and scolds change caucus for limiting the steamroll list of applicants on the basis of qualification,

- when just this last weekend and in various R&A committee meetings, candidates were denied for the exact same reason.
- o I heavily suggest that if we want to move forward, we have a responsibility to stop with the denial of candidates based off some political purpose on both sides.
- I really hope that when I come back in the Fall and regain my seat, that we're looking at a chamber that has come out of this summer better than when it went in

Senator Mia:

- Today we are going to be voting on a host of budget bills.
- o I wrote SSB2023-1065 and SS2023-1066.
- One of them has to do with deliberation.
- Big Five is a very complicated process, and we have to motion to extend every five minutes, so for quality of life reasons just extending it to 30 minutes would make sense.
- SSB 2023-1066 is pertaining to clarifying the wording about GBMs.
- The original intent isn't to be 6 GBMs per fiscal cycle.

• Minority Party Leader Allemand:

- I want to point out that there were 12 unique applicants that came to your interview on Sunday, 7 of which were approved and 5 were turned away.
- o I don't really see the point in saying that it was a gridlock.
- I think there is definitely partisanship in the R&A committee.
- I want to commend those of you who have taken the time to work on initiatives that you care about and avoid the politics of this chamber.
- I wanted to point out that each of you have the right to vote on anything and you don't have to feel like you are forced to vote on anything.
- I wanted to point out the fact that we have two executive nominations on our agendas today; I spoke to Majority Party Leader Liang and she said that they would not be approving either of them.
- Why do we want to deny the freshman class of 2027 to have planned-out welcome events?
- Why are we continuing to not allow the LGBTQ+ Affairs director to start planning events for pride month?
- It's disappointing that these positions have started to be pushed off so long that it is affecting the freshman experience.
- I wanted to say that I hope to see all of the nominations approved tonight, both the executive and the current open seats.
- o I want to remind you all to vote with your own conscience.

• Chairperson Stephens:

o Tonight, I want to discuss food insecurity.

- It needs to be addressed urgently.
- o 40.8% of reporting students are deemed food insecure.
- I was galvanized to fight for students experiencing food insecurity on the campus by developing the Students Upheld Restorative Food Security Program (SURFS).
- I talked to all the Big Five identities, Field & Fork Pantry, Office of Sustainability, and Florida Fresh Dining to coordinate what needs their students were having and what support they could get.
- This was crucial to the foundation of the idea of this program, which is that all student workers would have access to five emergency meal vouchers for fiscal year 2023-2024.
- o I submitted this bill twice.
- With the Budget & Appropriations giving me mixed signals on whether or not they would support this provision.
- Nevertheless, I continue to persist and fight for this project.
- No one should go to sleep food insecure.
- If I don't advocate for this, then who else will?
- Why are we fighting each other?
- I am calling on Student Body President Olivia Green, Student Body Vice
 President Clara Calavia, Student Body Treasurer Nyla Pierre, and Budget &
 Appropriations Chairman Blake Cox to coordinate with me to make this a reality.
- Is it not an emergency that eight of our own senators could theoretically get consistent meals on a day-to-day basis, which would equate to over 7,400 students on this campus?
- I would like to address something to the former chairwoman who spoke negatively about the INDIE bill.
- The one thing that I will note is that she wasn't able to allocate this one simple dollar; I hope this dollar can be a resemblance and symbol of humility.

• Chairman Cox:

- o I'm up here to talk about a few bills from the budget committee.
- SSB 2023-1067 codifies that this document on the SG website will continue to be updated.
- SSB 2023-1068 is essentially an environmental act that states that SG officials will have to state "please recycle me" or something similar on any printed material they use.
- SSB 2023-1070 is for student organizations who are requesting event and operational funding: the limit of \$5 per head will now increase to \$7.
- All of those were authored by Chairperson Stephens.
- SSB 2023-1071 essentially restructured the awards cap because it was very confusing to both the committee and student organizations.

- SSB 2023-1072 essentially codifies the way that we approach funds when we report them at the end of our funding for student organization cycles.
- SSB 2023-1073 writes into the codes that when organizations are requesting a travel request, requesting the ticket price of a museum or similar educational experience like an aquarium, it would not be considered a registration fee.
- These four were all written by Vice Chairman Brinkman:
- SSB 2023-1074 is strictly clerical and just fixes numbers.
- SSB 2023-1076 writes into codes the definition for event budget requests.
- SSB 2023-1077 allows honorariums to occur off-campus and states that they can only be requested through an event budget request.
- SSB 2023-1079 is just the photographer limit cycle and puts a cap of \$750 on photographers.
- I will be making a motion to hear all of these as a bloc.
- With my remaining time, I will talk about the Rules and Procedures change.
- SSB 2023-1083 is my first bill to make it to the senate floor. It essentially states
 that the motion to adopt the agenda cannot happen until all members of the senate
 have been recognized to make an amendment.
- This is to protect all voices in the senate, which is the job of the R&E committee.

AMENDMENTS TO THE MINUTES:

• Senator Marcelino moves to correct his public comment by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA:

- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to approve the bloc of committee seats by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to approve the bloc approved absences by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to suspend the rule to remove the District E nomination from the bloc of permanent seats to the bloc of summer replacement seats by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to approve amendment 1 to SSB 2023-1055 by unanimous consent. Objected
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1054 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1058 under second readings by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1061 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1062 under bills under second reading by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

- Majority Party Leader Liang moves to approve SSB 2023-1064 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Cox moves to add a special rule to hear SSB 2023-1065,66,67,68,70,71,72,73,74,76,77,79 as a bloc by unanimous consent.
- Chairman Cox moves to approve the previously mentioned block by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Cox moves to approve SSB 2023-1083 by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to approve SSB 2023-1059 200 codes revision by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to approve Riley Towbin for LGBTQ+ affairs by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to approve Reagan McGurk for Class Councils by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to approve the bloc of open permanent and summer seats by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to approve Riley Towbin for LGBTQ+ affairs. Seconded. 1
- There were 2 rounds of con-pro debate.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to suspend the rules to have an extra round of con-pro debate by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- In a voice vote, that motion fails.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves for a division of the house.
- In a standing vote of 34-28, that motion fails. 1
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to approve Reagan McGurk for Class Councils.
 Seconded. 2
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve a 3-minute recess by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senate President Santiago Perez calls the meeting back to order at 8:18pm.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to suspend the rules to conduct roll call by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- There were 2 rounds of con-pro debate.
- In a voice vote, that motion fails.
- Chairman Cox moves for a division of the house.
- In a standing vote of 35-25, that motion passes. 2
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to approve the bloc of open permanent and summer replacement seats. Seconded. ³
- There were 2 rounds of pro-con debate.
- Senator Mia moves to make a special rule to add a round of debate by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- A voice vote was conducted.

- Chairperson Stephens moves for a division of the house.
- In a standing vote of 33-27, that motion fails.³
- Senator Mia moves to adopt the agenda. Seconded.
- In a voice vote, that motion passes.
- Senator Bowman moves to make a special rule to suspend the rules to make voice votes be conducted by a standing vote by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

EXECUTIVE BRANCH:

STUDENT BODY PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

- Thank you for approving the Class Councils Agency Head.
- We still have a ton of pressing nominations.
- They have all reached out to Majority Party Leader Liang.
- Although she has not responded, if you guys want me to relay information to any of the nominations or get any of their emails, reach out to me.
- I made the mistake of assuming she would relay that information to you all.
- In Riley Towbin's interview, none of the things she was saying seemed performative.
- I know that Riley identifies as a lesbian woman.
- I do not think that invalidating someone's experiences or ideas in a public recorded senate meeting is respectful.
- Before saying and assuming what she meant, please reach out to her.
- I would like to formally thank some of the members of the Change caucus.
- There is nothing different between last week and this week.
- I don't know if some people are telling you to vote a certain way, which I think is unfair.
- I will be back here next week.

SENATE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

- Senate President Santiago Perez:
 - A quick announcement: on the week of July 4th, we will not be having senate.
 - I know we are fastly approaching the end of summer A, so I hope everyone is doing well in their classes.

REPLACEMENT & AGENDA COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:

- Chairperson Stephens moves to reconsider the bloc of open permanent and summer seats by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- There were 3 minutes of presentation.
- Pro Tempore Mcginnis:
 - Maya Idiculla wanted to increase elevator maintenance and fix the study spaces.
 - Cade Scanlon wants to work on classes and create a program.
 - Charlotte Russo would like to see an increase in lighting in the Norman area.

- Claudia Garcia would like to expand SNAP to provide travel services to residents who do not have access to public transportation.
- Cassandra Urbenz has been working with graduate housing and wants to make code changes to her SGI agency head appointments.

• Charlotte Russo:

- I applied to be a replacement seat for District A.
- My accomplishments and all of my qualifications are being considered here.
- I want to improve lighting in the Norman area; no student on this campus should have to walk into their apartment and have a sigh of relief because of their safety.
- Many universities use multi-use recyclable containers in their dining halls.
- We can either have each student get one of these boxes when they get their Gator
 1 Cards and they can swipe them to have a to-go box ready, or they can be responsible for their own boxes.
- This would comply with the Reitz Union sustainability acts that are in place.
- I was the Vice-Chair of SGI.
- There were three minutes of Q&A.
- There were two rounds of con-pro debate.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve Maya Idiculla for the open permanent Beaty Towers seat.
- In a standing vote of 33-28, that motion fails.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves for a three minute recess. Seconded.
- In a standing vote of 33-27, that motion passes.
- Senate President Santiago Perez calls the meeting back to order.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to suspend the rule to conduct role call by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve Cade Scanlon for the open District A permanent seat. Seconded.
- In a standing vote, that motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve Charlotte Russo for the open District A permanent seat. Seconded.
- In a standing vote of 32-28, that motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve Claudia Garcia for the open permanent District E seat. Seconded.
- In a standing vote, that motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to recommit Cassie Urbenz for the graduate summer replacement seat back to the R&A committee. Seconded.
- In a standing vote of 35-30, that motion passes.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

REPLACEMENT AND AGENDA:

- Senate Pro-Tempore McGinnis:
 - As a caution, it is Father's Day weekend, so it is not sure whether R&A will meet yet.
 - This is because last week's legislation did not reach quorum.
 - Tentatively, the R&A meeting will be this Saturday.
 - o If you have any questions please reach out.

Open Permanent Committee Seats

- I&C
- Judiciary (5)
- R&E (3)

Open Permanent Senate Seats

- Beaty
- Dentistry
- District C
- District D
- Graduate (2)
- Liberal Arts & Sciences
- Veterinary Medicine

Open Summer A Seats:

- Jennings
- Public Health & Health Professions
- Sophomore

Open Summer C Seats:

- Accounting
- Building Construction
- District B
- Engineering
- Graduate (3)
- Graduate & Family Housing
- Lakeside
- Law
- Medicine
- Pharmacy
- Springs
- Sophomore (2)

- Majority Party Leader Liang delivers a minority report:
 - Please stop misconstruing my vote.
 - I want to talk about Judiciary and how that went down this week.
 - This has been my third week in R&A reviewing legislation; I do not think I am qualified enough to review legislation.
 - There's been a real issue in Summer A with failing judiciary seats and not reaching quorum.
 - During many cons or pros that were delivered by people to R&A, many were saying that I wanted to recommit this to Judiciary because I'm not qualified enough to deliberate on this.
 - I was upset because one of the candidates was not at the entrance when we reached the time for the interview and I sent a reminder email.
 - It's another week where judiciary has not been able to reach quorum, so please keep that in mind.
 - I did have a meeting with the Student Body Vice President and Chairman Stephens regarding the cabinet nominations.
 - I told Calavia that I cannot assure her that Riley Towbin will be approved because of certain qualms with members of my caucus.
 - I encourage Miss Towbin to come present here at senate so that we may be more encouraged to approve her.

JUDICIARY:

- Chairperson Stephens:
 - Legislation will be due this Thursday at noon.
 - Please submit these bills, we love to see some of your ideas.
 - I'm always open to preliminary reviews.
 - We try our best to be as objective as possible and I hope to be that service to you as an objective review.
 - I want to echo some of the sentiments that Majority Party Leader Liang has shared.
 - I'm asking everyone from both sides of the aisle to apply.
 - It's important to have a committee that is functioning because apportionment is coming up.
 - Senate President Santiago Perez helped to establish the ad-hoc committee to help establish Fall 2023 to help make it constitutional.
 - We talk a lot about policy, but I want to see it from you all; I want you all to challenge the legislature.
 - I do want to advocate for the R&A members: please try to be amenable to some of these aspects.
 - Please apply if you want to be on the Judiciary committee.

BUDGET & APPROPRIATIONS:

- Chairman Cox:
 - Shoutout to the entire chamber: 12 budget bills being passed has got to be a new record.
 - Remember that all budget code revisions need to be passed through two readings.
 - You are welcome to submit legislation, but I would recommend waiting until Summer B
 - We are preparing for the Big Five; reach out if you have any amendments.
- Senator Mia delivers a minority report:
 - I have a constitutional question I'd like to bring up to everyone.
 - There are three codes that conflict with each other: two state that the executive committee has the sole authority, but another code says that the student senators have the sole authority.
 - o In my interpretation of the constitution, the executive committee could not have the sole authority because it is made up of the Senate Pro Tempore, the Senate President, but also the Student Body President, Vice President, and Treasurer.

RULES & ETHICS:

- Chairwoman Clark:
 - o Constituency is due next Tuesday.
 - The committee is meeting tomorrow at 9am.
 - We are going to start sending out individual emails with personal constituency updates.
 - For those of you who were just approved today, you will have to complete one piece of constituency.
 - I've gotten communication from the SG office that there have been more than five people at tabling shifts and it gets a bit too crowded; if you could observe the five-person limit, that would be great.

INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION:

- Chairman Ghozali:
 - I wanted to quickly congratulate Senator Naidu.
 - o Nametag orders will be due this Saturday at midnight.
 - I'm going to collect Venmos or cash orders at this senate meeting.
 - Tabling merchandise orders are on the way.
 - If you know senators who are not here over the summer and want their nametags, they can also submit an order.
 - There will be plenty of other chances to get nametags.

AD-HOC ON MENTAL HEALTH:

- Senator Bowman:
 - o Thanks again to Dr. Ria.
 - I've reached out to two senators who wish to help with the committee and some of its activities: Senator Lim and Senator Polavarapu.
 - We will be meeting next Tuesday.

AD-HOC ON FALL 2023 REAPPORTIONMENT ALIGNMENT:

- Chairperson Stephens:
 - We met this past Wednesday to discuss some of the differences between our teams
 - We want to make sure all parties have a voice in this.
 - We're looking to get some new registrar data so that we get identities for each one that has a specific zip code just so that we make sure that the outside districts and people living in dorms are accounted for correctly.
 - We are looking to seat dorms as follows:
 - Beaty: 1
 - Broward/Rawlings: 1
 - Graham: 1
 - Honors Village: 1
 - Hume: 1
 - Infinity: 1
 - Jennings: 1
 - Keys and Springs: 1
 - Lakeside: 1
 - Murphree:2
 - Tolbert: 1
 - Yulee: 1
 - Hopefully we'll get you all an apportionment package by Summer B.

FIRST READINGS:

- Chairwoman Clark yields her time to present on Student Senate Bill 2023-1055.
- There was a 3 minute Q&A period.
- Senator Mia calls to previous question by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens presents on Amendment 1 to Student Senate Bill 2023-1055.
 - This amendment establishes a proviso that says that this law will go into effect following the validation of the Fall 2023 election results.
 - I am a big proponent of trying to respect the ex post facto prohibitions in the United States Constitution.
 - My only fear is that with implementing this law, there are a lot of questions that come into play.

- How will this affect the Fall senators? How will this affect the senators now?
- There were 2 minutes of non-debatable Q&A.
- There were 2 rounds of pro-con debate.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to suspend the rules and add an extra round of debate by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens gives one minute of final privilege.
- In a standing vote of 36-29, the motion to approve Amendment 1 to SSB 2023-1055 passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to approve SSB 2023-1055 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Minority Party Leader Allemand presents on SSB 2023-1059.
 - This bill essentially goes through the 200 Codes and adds an "(s)" to chairperson and corrects the grammatical sections of the rest of the 200 Codes.
 - We have approved two nominations for multiple positions within the executive branch, so this would just allow for the codes to be up to date.
- There were 5 minutes of Q&A.
- Chairperson Stephens moves for a two minute recess by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Senate President Santiago Perez calls the meeting back to order at 10:27pm.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to suspend the rule to conduct roll call after recess by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairperson Stephens moves to make a friendly amendment to SSB 2023-1059 to contain the following:
- 210.6 The Student Body President shall only nominate a maximum of two nominees for one role within the Student Body Officials as established in Chapter 210, S.B.S.
- 210.7 The Student Senate may choose to approve only one nominee of any of the Student Body Officials as established in Chapter 210, S.B.S.
- 210.8 In the event of a tied decision shall occur behind any two identical Student Body Officials as established in Chapter 210, S.B.S., the Student Body President shall serve as the tie-breaking vote on that decision."
 - Deputy Majority Party Leader Nair moves to make a friendly amendment to change all mentions of external affairs to be from "Chairperson(s)" to "Chairperson" by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
 - There were 3 rounds of con-pro debate
 - Deputy Majority Party Leader Nair moves to previous question by unanimous consent. Objected.

- Minority Party Leader Allemand moves to previous question by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- In a standing vote, that motion passes.
- Chairman Cox presents on SSB 2023-1083 4
 - All this says is that the motion to adopt will not go through if there's still people trying to make amendments to the agenda.
 - This is straightforward; it is to give everyone a voice.
 - In all the other amendments, that was done during the R&A committee to make sure that the rules were consistent.
- There were three minutes of Q&A.
- There were three rounds of con-pro debate.
- Senator Bowman moves to call previous question by unanimous consent. Objected.
- Senator Bowman moves to call previous question. Seconded.
- In a standing vote, that motion passes.
- Chairman Cox delivers 3 minutes of final privilege.
- In a standing vote, that motion passes. 4

SECOND READINGS:

• There were none.

BILLS PENDING SIGNATURES:

• There were none.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Pro Tempore McGinnis:
 - Correction: There are no District A openings, but for Summer C there are 4
 Graduate, and a Design, Construction & Planning Seat
- Minority Party Leader Allemand:
 - As of just now, I have unofficially submitted a case to the R&E committee calling for the expulsion of Senate President Santiago Perez.
- Senator Marcelino:
 - I want to thank everyone who donated to the fundraiser.
- Chairperson Stephens:
 - Clarifies voter record.

ROLL CALL:

• Senator Bowman moves to use voter records as the final roll call by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

ADJOURNMENT:

• The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 pm.